[
ORIGINAI
CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: Novamber 9, 1908

TO: Nency Prulit, Division of Communications
Kim Pans, Division of Legsl Services

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting '
RE: Dechnt No.; 980471-T1 - Request for approval of corporate reorganization whereby D.D.D.
mumdmmm.mnmmmammm
of bnagitel, inc., and imagitel will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wavetech, inc.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the

__4. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order .11 . requires the company to
meke refunds and Mle certain related reports. ___is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's complisnce or non-compliance and recommended further actions.”

5. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order .1 _{__,suthorizes the issuance
of securiies and requires the company to file a consummaton report within 80 deys of
such issusnce. AFA is 10 monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further

6. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments. “

ACK ——CMU7. [X] Please fle a CASR by November 23, 1998 to dispose of the request to vacate.
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